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Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 2:53 PM

To: 'Haydee Sera'; Ethics (COE)

Cc: Raul Gastesi; Alex Rey; SlatonW@miamilakes-fl.gov; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Subject: INQ - Attorney Raul Gastesi, Attorney for Town of Miami Lakes, on behalf of Mayor 

Wayne Slaton (travel)

Attachments: GastesiLetterAl-AhmadCenterPaidTravel.pdf

  Mr. Gastesi: 

 

You have inquired in the attached letter regarding whether Mayor Wayne Slaton may accept an offer of free travel, 

lodging and meals, from the Sabah Al-Ahmad Center for Giftedness and Creativity, which was established by the Kuwait 

Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences (“the Center”).  The offer was made in connection with an invitation for the 

Mayor to attend a conference in Kuwait where the Center will present an assessment of certain equipment installed by 

it in Miami Lakes for the use of the City.  The Mayor has been invited to represent the City and speak at the event.  The 

Center will advance payment for all expenses, including transportation, lodging, meals and incidentals. 

 

The first issue presented is whether the Center is considered a vendor or contractor or service provider of the Town of 

Miami Lakes.  If that were the case, then the general prohibition contained in Section 2-11.1(w) of the County Code, 

against acceptance of any travel or related expenses from a City contractor, vendor, service provider, bidder or 

proposer.  That is not clear to me based upon the facts presented.  It may well  be that the Center could be considered a 

service provider.  If there is any question about this, then I would recommend that a separate opinion be requested on 

that issue or that the matter be presented to the Town Council, which has the authority under Section 2-11.1(w) to 

waive the prohibition. 

 

Assuming that the Center is not considered a vendor, contractor, service provider, bidder or proposer, or that the 

Council has waived the prohibition under Section 2-11.1(w), then the proposed trip and expenses may be accepted by 

the Mayor, provided that there is no suggestion or understanding of any quid pro quo in regard to the gift, i.e., that the 

Mayor is not expected and will not agree to provide any benefit to the Center in exchange for the gift.   However, it 

would still be necessary for the Mayor to report the paid expenses as a gift on the quarterly Gift Disclosure Form 

provided by the State of Florida, since it will exceed $100. 

 

I hope that this has been helpful to you in resolving this issue. 

 

Sincerely, 

Joseph M. Centorino 

Executive Director and General Counsel 

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 

 

From: Haydee Sera [mailto:hsera@gastesi.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 3:29 PM 

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Ethics (COE) 

Cc: Raul Gastesi; Alex Rey; SlatonW@miamilakes-fl.gov 
Subject: Town of Miami Lakes, Florida - Request for Advisory Opinion - Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics 

 

Dear Mr. Centorino:  
 
Please see the attached request for advisory ethics opinion.  
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Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.  
 
Regards,  

Haydee Sera 

--  
Haydee Sera ▪ Associate Attorney 
Gastesi & Associates, P.A. ▪ 8105 NW 155 Street ▪ Miami Lakes, FL 33016 
Office: 305-818-9993 ▪ Facsimile: 305-818-9997 ▪ E-Mail: HSera@gastesi.com 
 
NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto is intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the 
intended recipient, nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message in confidence to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified 
that you have received this transmittal in error, and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal or its attachments is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmittal and/or attachments in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this 
message, including any attachments. 






